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Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

RE: IBEC Question -- Sign Tower 

Great Thanks .. Dennis! 

Steve Smith 
Technical Assocn~t~1 
ESA I Environmental Science Associates 
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From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:18 AM 
To: Steve Smith <SSmith@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Re: IBEC Question -- Sign Tower 

Hi, Steve, 

We're just calling that element the sign tower, though there's nothing particularly fixed about that label - it's a large 
vertical element and the only purpose is signage so we've just been describing it as a "sign tower" in our materials, since 
it seems most apt. 

[)ennis K~)nuk 

MONTGOMERY tt/\F< ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
··· H • ·• • Dennis@mcadvisexorn 

r C/ (310) 443-7711 
\t < (213) 309-5652 

From: Steve Smith <SSmith@esassoccom> 
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 at 10:14 AM 
To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvisesom> 
Subject: IBEC Question -- Sign Tower 

Hi Dennis, 

Can you remind me what the official name is for the tower element in the attached image at you soonest opportunity? 

Thanks! 

Steve Smith 
Technical ,4ssociate 
FSA I Environmental Science Associates 
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